	[image: image1.png]



	COLLIN COUNTY
	Engineering Department
825 N. McDonald Street
Suite 160
McKinney, Texas 75069
972-548-3733
www.collincountytx.gov

	


MEMO

DATE:  

February 12, 2009

TO:

Commissioners’ Court





FROM:

Tracy R. Homfeld, Collin County Engineering
SUBJECT:
Request to reallocate funds from the City of McKinney's 2003 Bond project #03-036 (FM 720) to Bond project #95-44-03 (US 75 from SH 121 to Wilson Creek Right of Way participation; 2003 Bond Discretionary Project)          
                         

On November 23, 2004, Commissioners Court initially approved the Interlocal Agreement for the 2003 Discretionary Project – US75 from SH121 to Wilson Creek ROW participation with the City of McKinney; Court Order No. 2004-99-11-23. On October 14, 2005, that court order was replaced with Court Order 2005-822-10-14 in order to correct the amount of funding on the Interlocal Agreement. Ultimately, funding was set at $275,000 county participation. The City of McKinney is now asking for an additional $674,000 to be used for the ROW participation. 
The City of McKinney has completed the 2003 Bond project 03-036; FM 720 from Custer Road to Alma Rd. They have requested that the excess funds of $674,000 be reallocated to the US 75 Right of Way participation. (2003 Bond Discretionary, project #95-44-03) 

We request Commissioners court approve the reallocation of funds from the City of McKinney Bond project #03-036, FM 720 from Custer Road to Alma Road, to the City of McKinney 2003 Bond Discretionary project #95-44-03, US 75 from SH 121 to Wilson Creek Right-of-Way participation, in the amount if $674,000. 

xc:   Bill Bilyeu

        Monica Arias

        Matt Dobecka

        Tracy Homfeld












